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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Wani <wani@alc.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 3:13 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team; SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc; SG 

AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: 'Maria'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING vehicles FBC 281R 

AND YK 9401M ON 12.03.21

Attachments: DOC290321-29032021150727.pdf

Importance: High

Categories: SHEKHAR

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

  

Kindly find the attached document for the notice to insurance to conduct pre-repair survey within 2 working days 

pursuant to paragraph 6.2 of pre-action protocol for NIMA case. 

  

Do assist to expedite the inspection at soonest, thank you.   
 

 

Regards,  

Wani (Ms) 
Junior Legal Assistant 

Arasan Law Chambers 151 Chin Swee Road #06-08 Manhattan House 

Singapore 169876 | Office: 6835 3350 | Fax:6835 3352 

This e-mail is from M/s Arasan Law Chambers, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the named addressee. It contains 
confidential and/or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. Internet 
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender 
therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission 

 


